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Ruth Nettles

From: BONNIE C DUNKLE [bonnied@hgslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2007 2:20 PM O R )
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us ' ’G ’ NA E
Subject: Document filing SR .4
Attachments: app notice of withdrawal.pdf

app notice of
ithdrawal.pdf (.

In re Petition to Determine Need for an Electrical Power Plant in Taylor County
by Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement District and City of
Tallahassee Docket No. 060635-EU

Please file the attached, 2 page Applicants' Notice of Withdrawal of Petition for
Determination of Need for an Electrical Power Plant

Withdrawal of Petition for Determination of Need for an Electrical Power Plant

Gary V. Perko
gperko@hgslaw.com
Carolyn S. Raepple
craepple@hgslaw.com
Virginia C. Dailey
vdailey@hgslaw.com
Hopping Green & Sams, P.
123 S. Calhoun Street (
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850/222-7500
850/224-8551 fax
Attorneys for Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement District, and
the City of Tallahassee

A.
32301)

Bonnie Dunkle

Assistant to Carolyn Raepple and
Kent Safriet

Hopping Green & Sams, P.A.

850 / 425-3441

850 / 224-8551 / fax
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION QQ [G

NaL

In re: Petition To Determine Need For an || DOCKET NO. 060635-EU
Electrical Power Plant in Taylor County by

Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, | DATED: March 9, 2007
Reedy Creek Improvement District and

City of Tallahassee.

APPLICANTS’ NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL
OF PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED
FOR AN ELECTRICAL POWER PLANT

Florida Municipal Power Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement District and
City of Tallahassee (“Applicants”), by and through their undersigned counsel, hereby
withdraw their Petition for Determination of Need for an Electrical Power Plant filed
September 19, 2006, in this matter. This withdrawal is made without prejudice to any

other pending proceeding.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this )Zp‘c-iay of Tuly, 2007.

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS, P.A.
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GFary V. Perko
gperko@hgslaw.com
Carolyn S. Raepple
Craepple(@hgslaw.com
Virginia C. Dailey
vdailey@hgslaw.com
123 South Calhoun Street (32301)

P. O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Phone: 850/222-7500; Fax: 850/224-8551
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Attorneys for Florida Municipal Power
Agency, JEA, Reedy Creek Improvement
District, and the City of Tallahassee

DOCUMENT NUMBER ~DATY
05867 JuLi2s

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing Applicants’ Notice of Withdrawal of
Petition for Determination of Need for Electrical Power Plant in Docket No. 060635-EU

has been furnished electronically (*) or by U.S. Mail on this E day of July, 2007:

Jennifer Brubaker, Esq. *
Katherine Fleming, Esq.*

Legal Division

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Ozk Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

E. Leon Jacobs, Jr. *

Williams, Jacobs & Associates, LLC
P.O. Box 1101

Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Jeanne Zokovitch Paben *
Brett M. Paben *

WildLaw

1415 Devils Dip
Tallahassee, FL 32308-5140

Patrice L. Simms *

Natural Resources Defense Council
1200 New York Ave., NW, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005

Suzanne Brownless *

Suzanne Brownless, P.A.

Natural Resources Defense Council
1975 Buford Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL. 32308

Charles R. Gauthier, Director
Department of Community Affairs
Division of Community Planning
2555 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-2100

Michael P. Halpin

Department of Environmental Protection
2600 Blairstone Road MS 48
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
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